9 September, 2005

Office of Engineering & Technology (OET) RFI Global Services Ltd
Federal Communications Commission Pavilion A
445 12th Street, SW Ashwood Park
Washington Ashwood Way
DC 20554 Basingstoke
United States of America Hampshire
United Kingdom

RG23 8BG

Subiject: Class Il Permissive Change

Reference: FCC ID: P1401B

Our Ref: LT -Class Il Permissive Change- 01\rg

Dear Sir / Madam,

This class Il permissive change filing covers a new model, which changes the layout of the
PCB. The alteration to the layout of this module does not affect active parts of the circuit, as
these remain identical to the original filing. The circuit board is simply elongated. The only
possible change to the reported characteristics is deemed to be that of radiated spurious
emissions. These characteristics have been reported in the supplied test report.

Yours sincerely
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Robert Graham
Principal Engineer



